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City of Santa Fe, New Mexico

Addendum No. 1 – February 18, 2016

Request for Proposal for Software and Implementation Services for Integrated Systems for Core Financials, Human Resources and Payroll, and Community Development Functionality

		Date of Advertisement: January 28, 2016

Due Date and Time: March 4, 2016, 2:00 PM Mountain Time


City of Santa Fe Purchasing Office
[bookmark: _GoBack]Attn: Robert Rodarte
Building “H” 
2651 Siringo Road
Santa Fe, New Mexico, 87505
___________________________________________________________________________________________

A Pre-Proposal Vendor Conference was held on February 12, 2016 at 2:00 PM Mountain Time. The Pre-Proposal Vendor Conference was hosted via teleconference. The Pre-Proposal Conference was facilitated by the City and the City’s consulting partner, BerryDunn. 

The format of the Pre-Proposal Vendor Conference covered the following topics: 

a. RFP Schedule of Events (Section 1.6)
b. RFP Questions & Inquiries - Point of Contacts (Section 1.11; Table 02)
c. General Instructions for Submittal Response (Section 4.0)
d. Functional and Technical Requirements Response (Section 4.10)
e. Software Hosting (Section 4.12)

Participation in the Pre-Proposal Vendor Conference was not mandatory. 

The following clarifications, amendments, additions, revisions, changes and modifications change the original Request for Proposals only in the amount and to the extent hereinafter specified in this Addendum.

Each Proposer shall acknowledge receipt of this Addendum in its proposal response.

1. Question: In respect to the potential phasing, where does the fleet fall?

City Response:  	With respect to the potential phasing identified in Table 04 of the RFP, Fleet Management would be considered as part of Phase 4 if proposed as part of an end-to-end solution. If Fleet Management is proposed as a best of breed solution, the City may consider alternate phasing and timelines.
2. Question: Is the City primarily looking for one integrated solution or are they willing to look at different solutions for different functional areas? 

City Response: 	The City’s primary objective includes identifying solutions to meet the identified functional and business requirements. If this is best accomplished by selecting multiple best of breed solutions and integrate them in an effective way, the City will take that approach. The more functionality that can be provided by one solution is helpful, but the business and functional requirements are most important. 

3. Question: How many end users or named users would be included in the Community Development functional areas? 

City Response: 	Section 2.3 of the RFP, Table 5, identifies 70 potential future users for the Community Development functional areas. 

4. Question: Does the City have a budget for this project? 

City Response: 	The City does have a budget figure that is being used for planning purposes, and has included this project in the Capital Improvement budget. The City will not disclose the budgeted amount at this time.

5. Question: Is the City accepting proposals that just address Finance or HR functionality, and if so, how shall Attachment B be completed? 

City Response:	Yes - the City is accepting proposals for a subset of functionality as identified in Sections 1.9 and 3.7 of the RFP. If not proposing on a module or functional area, vendors shall respond to the first requirement on a worksheet with response indicator “N” for “No” and include a comment in the Comments column indicating that the functionality on that particular tab is not being proposed. Please also see Section 4.3 of the RFP for instructions on completing Appendix J to the RFP. 

6. Question: Can the due date be extended?

City Response: 	At this time, the City will not be extending the proposal due date. 

7. Question: The City is currently using outdated versions of certain software. Will the City consider proposals that include an upgrade to existing systems? 

City Response: 	The City will consider proposals for newer versions of existing software applications. 

8. Question: The City indicated that a budget has been planned. Does the City expect any potential impact to the budget based on the budgetary shortfalls the City is currently facing? 

City Response:  	The City has prioritized this project, and does not anticipate that the project will be impacted by any potential budgetary shortfalls. 



9. Question: Has the City seen any systems demonstrated in the last year? 

City Response: 	The City has seen a demonstration from CGI in October 2015.


10. Question: Would the City consider extending the vendor question deadline?

City Response: 	Yes - The City will extend the deadline for vendor questions to Wednesday, February 24, 2016 at 2:00pm MST. All other dates in Table 01 RFP Schedule of Events shall remain the same. 








___________________________________________________________________________________
Proposers are instructed to return a copy of this addenda form signed by an authorized firm agent as part of proposal responses.


_______________________________________
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